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THIS AMENDMENT #002 IS RAISED TO AMEND THE RFSO AND TO ANSWER QUESTIONS.

AMENDMENTS

On page 20 of the RFSO, 

Delete:  Appendix A to Attachment 1 to Part 4 in its entirety.

Replace with the following:

Appendix A to Attachment 1 to Part 4
Certification for Offerors Qualified under the Standing Offer Issued 

under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C

The offeror certifies that, in respect of each of the following mandatory requirement(s) (check all that apply
and fill in the applicable classifications and/or sub-streams):

M2A

Stream 1

_____ for all classifications in Stream 1 for which the offeror is qualified under the Standing 
Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C, or

_____ for the following classification(s) in Stream 1 for which the offeror is qualified under 
the Standing Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C:
________________________, ________________________

Stream 2

_____ for all classifications in Stream 2 for which the offeror is qualified under the Standing 
Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C, or

_____ for the following classification(s) in Stream 2 for which the offeror is qualified under 
the Standing Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C:
________________________, ________________________

Stream 3

_____ for all classifications in Stream 3 for which the offeror is qualified under the Standing 
Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C, or

_____ for the following classification(s) in Stream 3 for which the offeror is qualified under 
the Standing Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C:
________________________, ________________________
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M2B

_____ for all classifications in Stream 4 for which the offeror is qualified under the 
Standing Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C, or

_____ for the following classification(s) in Stream 4 for which the offeror is qualified under 
             the Standing Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C:

________________________, ________________________

M2C

_____ for the following sub-stream(s) in Stream 5 for which the offeror is qualified under 
the Standing Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C:
___ sub-stream 5a
___ sub-stream 5b
___ sub-stream 5c
___ sub-stream 5d
___ sub-stream 5e
___ sub-stream 5f
___ sub-stream 5g

(i) It meets the mandatory requirements as of the closing date;
(ii) There exists information on file with the Standing Offer Authority demonstrating that the offeror 

has met the mandatory in the past in response to RFSO no. EN578-060502/C for these services;
(iii) All such file information remains true, accurate and unchanged, and may be used for the 

purposes of  this solicitation; and
(iv) Since the date the mandatory was first met (as evidenced by the date of issuance of a 

standing offer for the services), the offeror has continuously met all the qualification requirements
related to the standing offer necessary to remain an offeror of the services in good standing, and
its Standing Offer has not been set-aside cancelled, suspended, withdrawn or subject to any other
form of discontinuance or abeyance. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

QUESTION 1
Our firm is interested in applying for the Temporary Help Services RFSO under Stream 5, posted on Merx
on March 27, 2012 and we have a few questions regarding the bid document: 

a. Page 18 of the document states that each resource must have worked a minimum of 37.5 hours 
between May 20, 2005 and the solicitation closing date inclusively rendering services for which the
offeror received payment.  Does this mean that any resources that we name must have 
been an employee at our firm from May 20, 2005?  If so, this appears to contradict the 
classification description of auditor listed on page 125, where junior, intermediate, and senior 
auditors are required to have 5 years of experience or less. 

b.      Under the classification descriptions listed on page 125 of the bid document, where the number of
years of required experience is listed, is it required that this experience must have been obtained 
at the offeror, or can it have been obtained at a different company/firm? 

c. What is the definition of “Offeror”, which is referenced throughout the bid document?

ANSWER 1
a. No, any resource named doesn’t have to be an employee with the Offeror from May 20, 

2005.  But in order for the named resource to be compliant, the resource must have worked a 
minimum of 37.5 hours between May 20, 2005 and solicitation closing date inclusively rendering 
services for which the Offeror received payment. Services of the 20 compliant temporary help 
resource names and the 2 compliant temporary help resource names for each sub-stream must 
have been billed to a minimum of 3 different clients located in the National Capital Area.

b. No, the experience doesn’t have to be obtained at the Offeror. The experience can be obtained 
from a different company/firm.

c. As per PART 2 - OFFEROR INSTRUCTIONS, Page 7 of the RFSO 

“1. Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions
The 2006  (2011-05-16) Standard Instructions - Request for Standing Offer - Goods or
Services-Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the
RFSO.
As per 2006  (2011-05-16), Article 4 Definition of Offeror:  "Offeror" means the person or entity
(or, in the case of a joint venture, the persons or entities) submitting an offer to provide goods,
services or both under a call-up resulting from a standing offer. It does not include the parent,
subsidiaries or other affiliates of the Offeror, or its subcontractors.
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QUESTION 2
On page 18 under MC2/Experience of the Offeror you state the following:
“Experience of the Offeror The offeror may provide up to a maximum of 40 temporary help resource
names and may provide up to a maximum of 4 temporary help resource names in each sub-stream. The
offeror must provide a minimum of 20 different temporary help resource names and a minimum of 2
different temporary help resource names in the sub-stream that are compliant. The offeror may repeat any
of the 20 compliant temporary help resource names in any of the sub-streams to demonstrate the 2
temporary help resource names in each sub-stream. 
In order for a resource to be compliant: Each resource must have worked a minimum of 37.5 hours
between May 20, 2005 and solicitation closing date inclusively rendering services for which the offeror
received payment. Services of the above 20 compliant temporary help resource names and the 2
compliant temporary help resource names for each sub-stream must have been billed to a minimum of 3
different clients located in the National Capital Area. The above 20 compliant temporary help resource
names and the 2 compliant temporary help resource names for each sub-stream can be the same names
as provided for M2A or M2B or both criteria”
a. If we understand correctly, for the SO response, we require a minimum of 20 resources with a 

minimum of 2 in each substream.  A COMPLIANT SUBSTREAM IS ONE IN WHICH WE 
PROVIDE A RESOURCE WHICH MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED FOR EACH ROLE
(as outlined in the bid documents under Annex A).  Could you please clarify?

b. Could PWGSC please provide a sample outline using generic names to outline specifically what 
they are looking for in the Technical Response Template for the SO in order to satisfy M2C?

ANSWER 2 
a. In order to qualify for a sub-stream in Stream 5, as per Attachment 1 to Part 4 - Mandatory 

Evaluation Criteria, Page 18 of the RFSO: “M2C: The offeror must provide a minimum of 20 
different temporary help resource names and a minimum of 2 different temporary help resource 
names in the sub-stream that are compliant.

In order for a resource to be compliant:
-- Each resource must have worked a minimum of 37.5 hours between May 20, 2005 and 
solicitation closing date inclusively rendering services for which the offeror received payment.
-- Services of the above 20 compliant temporary help resource names and the 2 compliant 
temporary help resource names for each sub-stream must have been billed to a minimum of 3 
different clients located in the National Capital Area. 
-- The above 20 compliant temporary help resource names and the 2 compliant temporary help 
resource names for each sub-stream can be the same names as provided for M2A or M2B or 
both criteria. ”

As per Attachment 1 to Part 4 - Mandatory Evaluation Criteria, Page 14 of the RFSO:
“4. For M2A, M2B and M2C, the following information must, as a minimum, be provided for each 
of the temporary help resources named:
1) THS Classification as defined in Annex "A" - "Requirement" that closely match the duties 

the resource provided;
2) Name of the Joint Venture member that supplied the resource if it is applicable;
3) Start and End Dates of the temporary help placement; and 
4) Client Contact”
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b.  No we cannot provide such a sample. But below is an example of how an offeror could submit 
names for mandatory criteria M2C:

An offeror could provide 20 different names for Stream 5 which included the following 6 names:
-- Jane Smith
-- John Doe
-- Fred Grey
-- Joe Red
-- Sarah Blue
-- Jim Jacks

The offeror could provide the names of Jane Smith and John Doe to qualify for sub-stream 5a; 
The offeror could provide the names of Fred Grey and Joe Red to qualify for sub-stream 5b;
The offeror could provide the names of Sarah Blue and Jim Jacks to qualify for sub-stream 5c.

  
    
QUESTION 3 
a. We would like to ask you if you can send a "check list" of what exactly you are expecting from 

companies that have submitted a past bid and were successful. If such companies do not want to 
change anything in their past bid, what exactly do you require from them? 

b. We are aware from the February meeting that each company that won the THS SO/SA in May 
2009 has to submit pricing for the first week after the award of the contracts. Is that it?

ANSWER 3 
a. Offerors that have a Standing Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C are not 

required to submit temporary help resource names for those classifications they were previously 
technically responsive for. However, if these Offerors want to be considered for the same 
classifications, streams and/or sub-streams for solicitation no. E60ZN-110002/A, they must still 
submit an offer for this solicitation, which includes the following:
� Refer to PART 3 - OFFEROR PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS in its entirety, Page 10 of the

RFSO;
� Refer to PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION its entirety,

Page 13 of the RFSO;
� Refer to Attachment 1 to Part 4 - Mandatory Evaluation Criteria in its entirety, Page 14 of the

RFSO;
� Refer to Appendix A to Attachment 1 to Part 4- Certification for Offerors Qualified under the

Standing Offer issued under RFSO no. EN578-060502/C in its entirety, Page 20 of the RFSO;
� Refer to PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS in its entirety, Page 22 of the RFSO; and
� Refer to PART 6 - SECURITY, FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS in its

entirety, Page 27 of the RFSO.

b. No, that is not only it. Offerors that have a Standing Offer issued under RFSO no.
EN578-060502/C must still submit an offer for this solicitation. Please see details in ANSWER 3a.
Under the solicitation for RFSO no. E60ZN-110002/A, offerors must submit their financial offer
when they input their first weekly price revision into the THS Online System once the Standing
Offers (SO’s) are issued.  Offerors must submit into the THS Online System, new  firm hourly
rates  for the classification of personnel and level of expertise for which they were technically
compliant in.  Offerors submission of new firm hourly rates must be completed by   5   business
days  after being notified in writing by PWGSC to do so.   
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QUESTION 4
We are already qualified under the Standing Offer THS No.: EN578-060502/C. We do not apply to other
categories or other sub-categories. We only want to change our rates. 
a. So should we reapply in full or we can simply complete Part Annex "B" - Basis of Payment?
b. What must we do to stay qualified on the new Standing Offer?

ANSWER 4
a. You don’t need to complete Annex “B”-Basis for Payment. 
b. Please refer to ANSWER 3a.

QUESTION 5
Can you please provide me with the following information: In the newly posted THS RFSO where are the
instructions for companies that are already prequalified in all of the categories?    

ANSWER 5
Please refer to ANSWER 3a.

QUESTION 6 
In regards to RFSO and having lost classifications due to pricing, how can we get these categories back
(Note that we qualified for these classifications in the RFSA)?

ANSWER 6
You didn’t lose these classifications. You were technically compliant, but not financially compliant. Please
refer to ANSWER 3a above as to what to submit for this solicitation.
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